From: Nick Lucius <Nick.Lucius@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 4:48 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Yasmine Miranda <Yasmine.Miranda@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Follow-Up: Leadership Women Founder Dinner October 9th

Hello Steve,

[ am following up with my post event email to confirm [ attended the World Business Chicago
Leadership - Women Founder Dinner on Wednesday in my official capacity.

Have a great weekend,

Nick Lucius

Chief Information Officer

Department of Technology and Innovation
312-744-7607

I K CHICAGD

From: Nick Lucius <Nick.Lucius@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 2:33 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Yasmine Miranda <Yasmine.Miranda@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: FW: Follow-Up: Leadership Women Founder Dinner October 9th

Hi Steve,

[ am writing with another request for approval to attend this event in my official capacity. Thank
you.

Nick

From: Elle Ramel <eramel@worldbusinesschicago.com>

Date: Monday, October 7, 2024 at 11:26 AM

To: Nick Lucius <Nick.Lucius@cityofchicago.org>, Glavin, Sarah <glavinsg@amazon.com>,
Christina Meitus

<cmeitus@salesforce.com>, Elika.Mazhar@gs.com <Elika.Mazhar@gs.com>, Melissa Widen
<mwiden@firstwomens.bank>, Arduini, Kali

<karduini@nm.org>, suneet.lad@effem.com <suneet.lad@effem.com>

Cc: Cheryl Munroe <cmunroe@salesforce.com>, Abin Kuriakose
<akuriakose@worldbusinesschicago.com>, Manleen Rajput
<mrajput@worldbusinesschicago.com>, Arantxa Valverde
<avalverde@worldbusinesschicago.com>, Owen Dispensa
<odispensa@worldbusinesschicago.com>

Subject: Follow-Up: Leadership Women Founder Dinner October 9th
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I [Warning: External email]

Hello-

We're looking forward to seeing you Wednesday, October 9th for
the Leadership-Women Founder Dinner, hosted by World Business
Chicago.

As a reminder, the event will be held at The Apartment at the Hoxton
(820 W. Lake St). Cocktails will begin at 6 PM as guests arrive, and the
first course will be served promptly at 6:30 PM. Please check in at the front
desk of Cira (the lobby restaurant) and you will be directed to the private
dining suite on the second floor.

By Tuesday morning, October 8th, please note your dietary restrictions in
this form.

Please find below the list of those confirmed in attendance.

Elle Ramel, World Business Chicago
Abin Kuriakose, World Business Chicago
Manleen Rajput, World Business Chicago
Arantxa Valverde, World Business Chicago
Mariana Padilla, Hackerverse

Ashley Pradhan, In Bold Print

Cierra Valor, In Bold Print

Laura Epstein, Pulse Charter Connect
Shima Rayej, SafeRate

Christine Meitus, Salesforce

Elika Mazar, Goldman Sachs

Kali Arduini, Northwestern Memorial
Melissa Widen, First Women’s Bank

Nick Lucius, City of Chicago

Sarah Glavin, Amazon

Suneet Lad, Mars Wrigley

We're looking forward to seeing you there. Please also look for 1:1 founder
connections being sent out today as well.
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Best,
Elle



